

From: "Smith, Jennifer" <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, "White, Katherine" <katherine_white@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Re: [EXTERNAL] contact information?

Date: Mon, 25 Nov 2019 15:08:19 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Leila and Katie- I have a super random question, but is BLM Acting Director Pendley still in DC or has he moved to Colorado?

Thanks!

Jen

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

Cc: White, Katherine <katherine_white@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: [EXTERNAL] contact information?

Hi Jen!

Katie Smith cc'd on this email is Acting Deputy Secretary Kate MacGregor's assistance. She can be reached at 202-208-6411.

Thank you!

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main 202-208-7511; Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 1:23 PM Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com> wrote:

Hi Leila,

I hope you are doing well! (and staying warm!!!)

Do you know the best contact numbers for Kate MacGregor and William Pendly? I have William as (202)208-3801 but I wasn't sure about Kate since she has been transitioning offices.

Thanks so much!

Jen

Jen Smith
Administrative Assistant

#1364236.1

Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com

**Chevron
Corporate Affairs**

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3027
Tel +1 202 408 5823
Fax +1 202 408 5845
Mobile +1 202 277 3456

#1364236.2